

CMLA Board Meeting
June 16, 2022
Held Virtually via Zoom

In attendance: Lisa Cheever, Betsy Perry, Jason Homer, Andrew Jenrich, Ryan Donovan, Erin Redihan, Tim Silva, Margaret Morrissey, Vicky Biancolo

The meeting was called to order at 10:31 am by Lisa Cheever

Motion was made by Erin to approve the minutes of May 19, 2022 meeting. The vote was seconded by Andrew. Vote was all in favor, motion passes unanimously.

President's Report: will wait until next month to choose a date for the annual meeting.

Treasurer's Report: Starting balance was \$5643.34. \$25 in membership came in. We spent \$318.54 on our Zoom subscription and \$10.16 in credit card fees. The ending balance was \$5339.64

Jason motioned to approve the Treasurer's report as presented, Erin seconded the motion. Vote was all in favor, motion passes unanimously.

Subcommittees

Bylaws Subcommittee- revisions are ready for the annual meeting

Communications/PR subcommittee- no report

Legislative Breakfast subcommittee- no report

Membership subcommittee- no report

Nominating subcommittee- no report

Programming subcommittee- Bystander training update: Tim reports that he's reserved the Leominster Library for Nov. 3 at 2:30 pm.

Tim is going to reach out to the Shrewsbury Library to see if they have an open meeting room in mid-September for our annual meeting.

New Business -none

Old Business-none

Lisa motioned to close the meeting, Jason seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 10:52 am.